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‘Miller, Steve lfé £/

From: Little, Sharon

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 4:09 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Resolution for former Assembly member
Steve,

Rep. Kessler saw this obituary in this past Sunday’s Milwaukee Journai Sentinel and asked me to request a life and public service
resolution be drafted in her honor. Fred said that she served out the remainder of her husband’s legislative term in the Assembly
after he died. The obit doesn't give a lot of information; hopefully your staff will be able to find some things in the archives. 1
wonder if a resolution was done for husband Adrian Manders (1961-67) that would be helpful with this one? Let me know if
drafting something that can be acted on yet this session will be a problem. Thanks.

Sharon

Verna M. Manders-Mandli

Manders-Mandli, Verna M. April 1, 2010, at the age of 89. Beloved mother of Patrick (Frank van
Dyck) Manders and Jackie (Dale) Hittman. Loving grandmother of Shawn and Katie. Dear great-
grandmother of Jackson. Sister of Lawrence (Rita) Van Straten. Private services were held. Verna

was a former State Assemblywoman of Milwaukee 8th District in the 1960's. Bruskiewitz Forest
Lane Chapel (414) 321-1700

Published in Milwau
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Guest Book
Add photos and more
You may leave your condolences or share memories by signing the Guest Book here:

e "Dear Verna - a real classy lady. We worked on her campaign for Assemblywoman.
She won by 19 votes! God bless you, Verna. Rest in peace. Tom and Mary Pickl"

[@iew full Guest Book (1 entries)
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Relating to: the life and public service of Verna Manders-Mandli.

Whereas, Verna Manders-Mandli was born on April 10, 1920, in Green Bay,
Wisconsin, and died on April 1, 2010, in Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli graduated from West DiPere High School, and
attended the Green Bay Vocational School (now Northeast Wisconsin Technical
College); and

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli was elected to the Wisconsin /éembly in an
October 1967 special election to serve out the remainder of her late husband Adrian’s
legislative term in Milwaukee’s 8th Assembly District; and

Whereas, during her tenure in the }égislature, Mrs. Manders-Mandli was a

member of the Committee on Excise and Fees and of the Committee on Veterans and

Military Affairs; now, thereforej be it
Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, Tha&i members of the
Wisconsin legislature commend the devoted public service that Verna
Manders-Mandli contributed to this state and her community, express Sjleir SOrrow
at her death, and extend their condolences to her family and friends; an(}be it further
Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Mrs. Manders-Mandli's son, Patrick Manders, and daughter, Jackie

Hittman.
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Miller, Steve

From: Little, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 4:19 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Assembly Member Manders Joint Resolution draft
Attachments: manders joint resolution draft.doc

Steve,

We added to the draft LRB — 4661/1 from CGR:kjf:rs (I don’t know who that is or | would have sent it to him/her). Can you please
have the additions made? After the additions are made, it is OKAY TO JACKET in order to save some time. Thanks.

manders joint
resolution draft...




Ljently deceased husband’s legislative seat and received 1,176 votes to Joseph
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’ 'Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli met and married Adrian Manders and togetherx
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and public service of Verna Manders-Mandl.

Whereas, Verna Manders-Mandli was born on April 10, 1920, in Green Bay,
Wisconsin, and died on April 1, 2010, in Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli graduated from West De Pere High School, and
attended the Green Bay Vocational School (now Northeast Wisconsin Technical
College); and
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they raised two remarkable children; and

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli was President of the Holy Rosary Society of
Saint Ignatius Church. She worked at AC Spark Plug during the war, at
Struvey’s popcorn factory in De Pere, at Sears on Milwaukee’s famous Mitchell
Street in the gift wrapping department, at the Pfister Hotel as a banquette
waitress, in the kitchen of the County Hospital, as a crossing guard and held
many other varied and enjoyable positions; and

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli became a widow in 1967 and ran for her then

Czerwinski’s 1,157 votes in the September 12, 1967, defeating her challenger
by only 19 votes in the special primary election; and

Whereas, Mrs ‘Manders-Mandli was elected to the Wisconsin ‘Assemblyin an
October 1967 special election to serve out the remainder of her late husband
Adrian’s legislative term in Milwaukee’s 8th Assembly District; and

Whereas, during her tenure in the legislature, Mrs. Manders-Mandli was a
member of the Committee on Excise and Fees and of the Committee on
Veterans and M111tary Affalrs and

Whereas Mrs. Manders-Mandli 1ntroduced one b1ll 1967 Assembly Bill 1080, i
regarding the limitation of time for notice of assessment on income tax. The bill |
failed to pass. Now, therefore, be it /

Rt 4., LN

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurrlng, ‘that the members of the
Wisconsin Legislature commend the devoted public service that Verna
Manders-Mandli contributed to this state and her community, express their
sorrow at her death, and extend their condolences to her family and friends;
and, be it further
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Resolved, that the Assembly Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Mrs. Manders-Mandli’s son, Patrick Manders, and daughter,
Jackie Hittman.
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Relating to: the life and public service of Verna Manders—-Mandli.
Whereas, Verna Manders-Mandli was born on April 10, 1920, in Green Bay,
Wisconsin, and died on April 1, 2010, in Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and |
Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli graduated from West De Pere High School,
and attended the Green Bay Vocational School (now Northeast Wisconsin Technical

College); and,ff_\g/"sé( 4 # /7

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli was elected to the Wisconsin assembly in an

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

Military Affairsﬁv, therefore, be it —ﬁgé 4 7 # ZD

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the

Wisconsin legislature commend the devoted public service that Verna

Manders-Mandli contributed to this state and her community, express their sorrow
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at her death, and extend their condolences to her family and friends; and, be it
further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Mrs. Manders-Mandli’s son, Patrick Manders, and daughter, Jackie

Hittman.

(END)
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INSERT #1

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli met and married Adrian Manders and
together they raised two remarkable children; and

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli was/P{esident of the Holy Rosary Society of
Saint Ignatius Church. She worked at AC Spark Plug during the war, at Struvey’s
popcorn factory in De Pere, at Sears on Milwaukee’s famous Mitchell Street in the
gift wrapping department, at the ﬁﬁster Hotel as a banquette waitress, in the
kitchen of the County Horspital,%sf1 a:\ crossing guarc} and held many other varied and
enjoyable positions; and

Whereas, Mrs. Manders-Mandli became a widow in 1967 and ran for her then
recently deceased husbangl’s legislative seat and received 1,176 votes to Joseph

Czerwinski’s 1,157 voteptember 12, 1967, defeating her challenger by only

19 votes in the special primary election; and
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Whereas, \@ Irs. Manders-Mandli introduced one bill: 1967 Assembly
Bill 1080, regarding the limitation of time for notice of assessment on income tax. 'ghe
)]
bill failed to pass;

(END)




